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AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener  
 
SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-3476-LW 
 Furniture Removal from Bates West Dormitory and Capstone Dormitory 
 
DATE: April 30, 2019 
   
 
This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the 
extent as stated herein. 
 
ITEM ONE: SITE VISIT (NON-MANDATORY) 
  May 1, 2019, Wednesday, 3 pm 
  Meet at front doors of  

Captsone Dormitory 
  902 Barnwell 
  Columbia, SC  29208 
 
ITEM TWO: VENDOR QUESTION(S) 

 
Question #1: 
Is it possible to visit the buildings prior to the quote ending date? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, see Item I for information. 
 
 
 
Question #2: 
Do both of these buildings have elevators?  Is so, how many in each building?   
 
Answer 
Yes, both have elevators. 
Bates West has 2 elevators, Interior dimensions:  46”D x 75”W x 88”H 
Capstone has 3 elevators, Interior dimensions:  72”D x 76”W x 89”H 
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Question #3: 
Will there be other furniture that will stay in the rooms and if so will either the 
furniture moving out or the furniture staying be marked? 
 
Answer: 

  Capstone:    
a) In the student rooms, only the desk chairs will be removed.   
b) In the common areas (studies, Lobby, game room, lounge), all furniture will 

be removed, per the list.  
 

Bates West:  
a) In the student bedrooms, only the desk chairs will be removed.   
b) In the Living Rooms, all furniture will be removed, per the list.   

 
 
 
Question #4 
Will the furniture for trucks or furniture for dumpsters be identified prior to the 
start of the move? 
 
Answer 
Yes.  A coordination meeting providing this information will be held with the 
Contractor after issuance of Purchase Order. 
 
 
 
Question #5 
Will we dispose all furniture into the dumpsters, or will we dispose damaged and 
stack reuseable furniture.  
 
Answer 
Dispose of damaged furniture and stack on trucks reusable furniture.  
 
 
 
Question #6 
Are we responsible for replacing furniture back into dormitory? 
 
Answer 

  No furniture will be returned; furniture will be permanently removed. 
  
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE 
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO 
SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
____________________________ __________________________ 
Authorized Signature Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date   
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